

Tevimbra

Procedural steps taken and scientific information after the authorisation

Application number	Scope	Opinion/ Notification ¹ issued on	Commission Decision Issued ² / amended on	Product Information affected ³	Summary
IAIN/0010/G	This was an application for a group of variations.	29/04/2024		Annex II and PL	
	A.7 - Administrative change - Deletion of				
	manufacturing sites B.II.b.2.c.1 - Change to importer, batch release arrangements and quality control testing of the FP -				

¹ Notifications are issued for type I variations and Article 61(3) notifications (unless part of a group including a type II variation or extension application or a worksharing application). Opinions are issued for all other procedures.



² A Commission decision (CD) is issued for procedures that affect the terms of the marketing authorisation (e.g. summary of product characteristics, annex II, labelling, package leaflet). The CD is issued within two months of the opinion for variations falling under the scope of Article 23.1a(a) of Regulation (EU) No. 712/2012, or within one year for other procedures.

³ SmPC (Summary of Product Characteristics), Annex II, Labelling, PL (Package Leaflet).

	Replacement or addition of a manufacturer responsible for importation and/or batch release - Not including batch control/testing				
11/0002	Update of sections 4.4 and 4.8 of the SmPC in order to update an existing warning and add 'Stevens- Johnson Syndrome (SJS)' and 'Toxic epidermal necrolysis (TEN)' to the list of adverse drug reactions (ADRs). The Package Leaflet is updated accordingly. In addition, the MAH took the opportunity to introduce minor editorial changes to the PI. C.I.4 - Change(s) in the SPC, Labelling or PL due to new quality, preclinical, clinical or pharmacovigilance data	21/03/2024		SmPC, Labelling and PL	Cases of severe cutaneous adverse reactions (SCARs) including erythema multiforme (EM), Stevens-Johnson Syndrome (SJS) and Toxic epidermal necrolysis (TEN), some of them with fatal outcome, have been reported in patients receiving tislelizumab. Patients should be monitored for signs or symptoms of SCARs (e.g. a prodrome of fever, flu-like symptoms, mucosal lesions or progressive skin rash) and other causes should be excluded. For suspected SCAR, tislelizumab should be withheld and the patient should be referred to specialised care for assessment and treatment. If SCAR is confirmed, tislelizumab should be permanently discontinued. For more information, please refer to the Summary of Product Characteristics.
IA/0005	A.7 - Administrative change - Deletion of manufacturing sites	16/02/2024	n/a		
IAIN/0004	B.II.b.1.a - Replacement or addition of a manufacturing site for the FP - Secondary packaging site	16/02/2024	n/a		
T/0001	Transfer of Marketing Authorisation	17/11/2023	19/12/2023	SmPC, Labelling and PL	